

Skiers found a poor snowpack structure and experienced shooting cracks up Lick Creek in the northern Gallatin Range. This is an obvious sign the snowpack is unstable. Photo Chris Bilbrey

Advisory Region Northern Gallatin

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 16, 2013</u> Northern Gallatin, 2013-12-16